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AGENDA ITEM 14

Consider approving deputation of Correction Officer Storey Sherouse on request of Sheriff s Department.

Moved: Commissioner Boatright
Seconded: Commissioner Hays
Motion: To approve deputation of Correction Officer Storey Sherouse on request of Sheriffs Department.
Vote: 3 - 0

<Attachment>

-MEMORANDUM
Williamson County Sheriff's Office

Administrlltion

TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

Judge John Doerfler
John Maspero
May 31, 2001
Commissioners Court Agenda

I respectfully request to seek the approval of the Commissioners Court the deputation
of the Corrections Officer(s) listed below:

Storey Sherouse 462-49-3534

Thank you for your attention,

John A. Maspero, Sheriff
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AGENDA ITEM 15

Consider transfer of the following fixed asset from Co. Judge to ITS:
(1) HP Laserjet Printer C2001A JPBK040324

Moved: Commissioner Boatright
Seconded: Commissioner Hays
Motion: To approve transfer of the following fixed asset from Co. Judge to ITS:

(1) HP Laserjet Printer C2001A JPBK040324
Vote: 3-0

< Attachment>

CHANGE OF FIXED ASSET STATUS

DATE---fo - /8-JOOI _
THE FOLLOWING FIXED ASSET IS TO BE: (Circle One)

~SFEWD)
SOLD

DISPOSED

FIXED ASSET

Quantity Description Model Serialll

-J-_ttP

FROM (Transferor): ~-"0=U",,, ..~=7'f'''''''- _

TO (Transferee): __ ---'-I_T'--'S:::·'-- _

The Transferor requests that this fixed asset be removed from the inventory for
his/h r fice and~laced in the inventory for the Transferee's office as of the
date 0 ab'e,.e.U-t"/-(lIA·i-<-../

Head
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~ c. (1P4/~
icial/Department Head


